## County LCAC Meeting Minutes

SEPTEMBER 20, 2019 GOOD SHEP	
MEETING CALLED BY	Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
CALLED TO ORDER	8:31 AM By Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
ADJOURNED	10:27 AM By Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
NOTE TAKER	Lourdes Reyna Alcala, LCAC Coordinador
ATTENDEES	Michelle Aguirre, Catie Brenaman, Erin Bartsch, Kathryn Chaney, Rebecca Gardner, Amy Hendrix, Sunshine Mason, Janet McFarlane, Trish Montgomery, Kistin Owen, Lourdes Reyna Alcala, Troy Soenen, Angie Treadwell, Darrin Umbarger, Sharon Waldern, Amanda Walsborn, Cathy Wamsley, Heidi Zeigler, Maria Lopez, Angeles Padilla-Villa, Kelsey Butler, Brynna Rust, Sean Ruud, Sandra Hernandes

Dinamica:

"Tell us your name, who you work for, and services your agency provides"

Minute Approval:

Need to change the work matrix to metrics

Michelle motioned to approve the minutes with the change noted.

Heidi second.

All in favor

Minutes passed.

**DISCUSSION** Identified Gaps & Recommended Preventive Health Care Practices

Eastern Oregon coalition had a provider meeting and Cathy mentioned all of our concerns. They are going to look at how dental homes are assigned. She also mentioned families being assigned to providers at a far distance. They mentioned Advantage didn't have the capacity to serve all of the children. There is a new system in place to insure that they know what is happening at the local level. They want to see the issues in writing. We can create it and hand it to Troy. Every time they are documented, Troy will be sending those to Summer. It takes a really long time to change the provider and once it is changed it takes about 30 days to become effective.

Darrin- Working with a lady in La Grand in regards to diagnosing children with ADHD. There are a lot of kids that are misdiagnosed or not diagnosed with ADHD and they are trying to get a grant through EOU to try and get somebody from the Oregon office to come here and start diagnosing children the accurate way. So they know exactly what they are working with. If they end up finding that there are children around here in Umatilla County we might be able to look into that too. Caty- They are looking at diagnoses of ADHD and Anxiety. Trauma can have a huge impact and manifest ADHD and misdiagnose. It is tough and it's a label that gets attached and it doesn't always end up being ADHD.

Transportation has gotten better with being picked up on time. They have been able to schedule emergency pickups and they have been able to get the services. Advisory board meets quarterly for transportation. If you would like to attend contact Heidi and she can tell you when the next meeting is. Darrin- It goes both ways sometimes they show up to pick up the client and they don't want to go. Sharron- Several clients have been able to get in for internal medicine and more clients are reaching their own transportation.

## DISUCSSION

## Community Health Improvement Work

Incentive Measure Data: Received the data for August. As you can see most of it is red. Shawn mentioned overall we are behind from where we were last year. For Umatilla we are not too far off from where we were last year. We are still green for ED Utilization. We meet that for the first time last year. The big news is that we have 19 measure and next year we will have 13. We will have some new ones, for example we will have a dental incentive measure that will require a dental screening. ED Utilization will not be an incentive in 2020. We will still keep an eye on it but it won't be an incentive measure. Some of them look really achievable. There are 2 clinics that are not doing ASQ online but they have connected it with EPIC. The dental sealants will start in October here in Umatilla County. (Handed out a copy of new incentive measure for 2020)

CCO 2.0- The CCO is required to have a public meeting. We are going to hold 3 in Umatilla County. You are the only county that is getting more than 1 meeting. We need to make certain that we are promoting them and insure that we have our information organized. It is an opportunity to get together and share things. The dates are 5:30-7:30 on October 17, the second on October 18<sup>th</sup> at Milton Freewater for our regular LCAC meeting. Rebecca is going to help with interpreting services and has been helping organize. We do have some meeting flyers. We need to have them up in laundry mats and different places. We would like to have EOCCO members. The third meeting will be in Pendleton at the library from 12:30-2:30 on October 18<sup>th</sup>. Food will be provided at all of these meetings. Amy H. will make sure to get them to laundry matts. She will already be taking flyers for the dental van. Lourdes will get them in all the WIC clinics. The meeting is open to consumers, community member, community partners, and providers. Troy is the contact person. Darrin- will get them to the drivers to hand out. We will have interpreting services at all 3 meetings. Cattie is planning on attending all 3 meetings. We can also show the Fruits and Veggies video.

Reinvestment Funds- Troy attended one of our classes this week. The classes were great. We are having a really good continuous attendance. Some people have already received their incentive for attending their 4<sup>th</sup> class. The class in Pendleton last night went great. A parent was really happy to see her children eating fruits and vegetables and knowing how to prepare them. She was really excited to see the outcome. She never thought she would see them eat fruits and vegetables. Troy mentioned it was amazing to see the connections. All the kids ran over and started helping and eating. It was nice to see everybody wanting to try the food. A lot of families get referred to other services as well. The form to refer families for dental have gone out. They are getting really close to hiring a metrics coordinator. There are 15 minutes on the agenda to share what has been happening in our community with the funds we have reinvested in Umatilla County.

Angie will be going on Tuesday to do the 2019 EOCCO annual conference. She will be talking about some of the programs they are doing and how things align with the CHIP and the SHIP. She is going to bring in the actual implementation and is going to be talking about the fruits and vegetables program.

EOHLA- As of October we will need a new EOHLA representative. Angle has worked really hard and has gotten some things on the focus that were not there before, so we really appreciate that. With that being said we need a new representative. 2 in person meetings and the rest are phone calls. The point is to come along side of the LCAC and the metrics and provider services. There hasn't

been done a lot of work done in Umatilla county by EOHLA but we have more services available. The meeting from last month was cancelled so there are no updates. The next onsite meeting is October 9<sup>th</sup> from 10am-3pm in John Day. There are new people on the board. The in person meeting is all day. Cathy will be interim until we get one, she will participate on the phone call meetings until we find someone.

DISCUSSION	Round Table Good of the Order
	omorrow in Pendleton. If anybody wants to have a table, you are welcome to do charge for that. Starts at 11 AM and registration opens at 10 AM.
Kiwanis Kids Day- Newborn screenin Medicare birthday be a little longer th Cathy- If you need Festival of Trees is thousand dollars. I	tness Day- There will be flu vaccines at the event. Tomorrow at Butte Park g awareness month party October 5 open -enrollment October 15th through December 12th (could han that) This is the only time they could make a change to their plan. toothpaste, toothbrushes, mouth guards and floss you may contact her. Dec.7 <sup>th</sup> and there are 2 projects they would like to fund. Usually about a couple If you have something special you need funded let Cathy know. vioral health summit (open for public registration)

Next meeting scheduled for October 18, 2019 8:30 AM- 10:30 AM OCDC Milton Freewater